——
—

E

Seirbhis Sldinte
Nios Fearr
a Forbairt

—

Building a
Better Health
Service

29th April, 2025

Mr. Darren O’Rourke T.D.

Dear Deputy O’Rourke,

Re:

Head of Disability Services,

Midlands Louth Meath Community Healthcare Organisation (MLM CHO8),
Health Centre, Mullingar, Co. Westmeath N91 HP76

044-9395094 cho8.disabilityservices@hse.ie

Ceannasai na Seirbhisi

Curam Michumais,

Eagraiocht Caram Slainte Pobail Lar Tire, An Lu, An Mhi
lonad Slainte, An Muileann gCearr, Co. na hlarmhi N91 HP76
044-9395094  cho8.disabilityservices@hse.ie

PQ ref 13923/25

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for Children; Equality Disability,
Integration and Youth for response. [ have examined the matter and outlined the position as follows.

The table below outlines the posts approved to each Children’s Disability Network Team (CDNT)
across the former CHO 8 and those current filled:

Network Whole Time WTE filled Percentage
equivalent (WTE) filled
approved
Network 1 North Louth 28 2.8 100%
Network 2 Kells 1 1 100%
Network 3 South Louth 26 2.6 100%
Network 4 Dunshaughlin 2(both currently on
) matem_lty leave — 100%

campaign underway to fill

temporary vacancy
Network 5 Navan 1.6 1.6 100%
Network 7 - Springfield
CDNT 2 1 *Agency 50%
Network 8 - Longford /
Central Westmeath 2 2 100%
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Network 9 - Clonbrusk
CDNT 1 1 100%
Network 10 - Riverside
CDNT 2 2 100%
Network 11- Barrow CDNT 1 1 100%
Network 12 — Spraoi CDNT 9 o) 100%

[ trust the above is in order and please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any further queries
Yours sincerely,

Mary Gorman
Head of Disability Services
CHOS8 Midlands Louth Meath
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